/AGENDA
WALKER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WALKER COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX lll, 201 S MAIN STREET
LAFAYETTE. GEORGIA 30728

The following constitutes the agenda for the regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners of
Walker County, Georgia to be held at 6:30 p.m. on June 27, 2024

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING

e Invocation & Pledges

e Chairman Whitfield will Call to Order the Regular Meeting
e Establish a Quorum is present

e Approve Agenda

e Approve Minutes
Minutes for the FY2025 Budget Work Session Held on June 3, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

Minutes for the Regular Scheduled Meeting Held on June 13, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

e Public Hearing
Deborah Nix requests a conditional use variance for property located at 8264 Highway 157,
Rising Fawn, GA 30738. Tax map & parcel number 0-236-0101.

e Public Comment

e New Business
Approval of Office of the Governor Criminal Justice Coordinating Council Subgrant Award, Project
Name: Adult Felony Drug Court, Subgrant Number: J25-8-032

Approval of Office of the Governor Criminal Justice Coordinating Council Subgrant Award, Project
Name: Mental Health Court, Subgrant Number: J25-8-073

Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Rossville for Recreational Services

Deborah Nix requests a conditional use variance for property located at 8264 Highway 157,
Rising Fawn, GA 30738. Tax map & parcel number 0-236-0101.

e Commissioner Comments
e Executive Session (if necessary)

e Adjourn

NEXT REGULAR MEETING - Thursday, July 11, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.



. Call to Order:

Walker County Governmental Authority
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437
Minutes of the FY2025 Budget Work Session
June 3, 2024 - 9:00 PM

Chairman Shannon Whitfield called to order the FY2025 Budget Work Session held at Walker
County Civic Center, 10052 Hwy 27, Rock Spring, Georgia at 9:00 AM on June 3, 2024.

II. Attendees:

The following were present: Chairman Whitfield, Commissioner Robert Blakemore, Commissioner
Mark Askew, Commissioner Brian Hart, Commissioner Robert Stultz, Legal and Policy Director
David Gottlieb, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Communications Specialist Dakiya Porter
and Board Clerk Whitney Summey. Other guests signed in at the meeting as well. Please see the
attached sign in sheet.

lll.  Presentations:
l. Tax Commissioner’s Office:

1.

Carolyn Walker requested a 4% increase in salaries for cost of living raises and to add an
additional employee. She said they also need to enhance security, specifically adding two
security cameras at the Fairview office.

Il.  District Attorney’s Office:

1.

IV. Recess:

Kevin Baugh said their office is funded by the four counties in the circuit and Walker
County is 38% of the total budget. He said they are short staffed and explained some of
the competitive salaries in the area affecting it. He said the state has given a 4% salary
increase and they try to stay equivalent. He said the VOCA grant has been cut
substantially which has hurt their budget. He said 90-95% of the budget increase will go
to personnel. He said if all of the open positions are not filled and the salaries are not
used, the state will reimburse the county at the end of the year. Commissioner Hart asked
if the 4.3% salary increase was included in the total asking budget. Kevin Baugh said
yes.

I.  The Board took a recess at 9:17 AM. The meeting resumed at 9:32 AM.

V. Presentations (Continued):
I.  Animal Services:

1.

Emily Sadler asked for a slight increase in their budget. She said there are multiple
factors such as overtime due to animal control after hours emergency calls; cleaning and
disposal increases at the landfill; energy, water and sewerage increases due to cleaning.
Commissioner Hart asked if staff raises were included in the proposed budget. Emily
Sadler said cost of living raises were included.

I1. Public Defender’s Office:

1.

Jad Johnson said they are funded by the four counties they service and the state. He
said they are four attorneys short and any funds not used are reimbursed to the counties
at the end of the year. He said they have requested a small increase in their budget for
personnel raises. Commissioner Hart asked if attorneys live and work in the same county.
Jad Johnson said they all travel to each county serviced by their office. Commissioner
Askew asked for an estimated percentage of the increase. Jad Johnson said it was
around a $23,000.00 increase.

1. Coroner:

1.

Billy Sims said there is an increase in his budget request for salaries. He wants his salary
to increase to $60,000.00 from $34,000.00. He said he is asking for his Chief Deputy
Cornor’s salary to increase to $30,000.00 per year. He is also asking for the deputies' call
rates to increase to $250.00 from $200.00. He said the cremation rate is also increasing
which will affect the indigent care costs. Chairman Whitfield asked if the deputies get paid
by call and if they received a raise in 2024. Billy Sims said they do get paid by call and
the increase in 2024 was from $175.00 to $200.00. He said he has decreased spending
by only using third parties for Atlanta trips twice since January.

IV. Assessor's Office:

1.

Terry Gilreath said the biggest change in his budget request is for an additional
employee. He said there is an increase in travel and general line items for training. He



VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

said the prices for classes have increased and it is harder to get into the online classes,
so they will have to travel to attend in person classes. Commissioner Hart asked if the
salary difference included raises. Terry Gilreath said yes.

Recess:
. The Board took a recess at 10:09 AM. The meeting resumed at 10:21 AM.

Presentations (Continued):
I.  Magistrate Court:

1. Cindy Hollingsworth said salaries are the main change because of new judges and cost
of living raises. She said some of their computer services are increasing from their
vendors as well. She added that interpreters are needed more than usual and they may
ask for more money for them in the future.

Il Planning & Inspections:
1. Jon Pursley said there is a 5% increase in the total budget. He gave a breakdown of the
2024 and 2025 budget differences.

IIl. Facilities:

1. Todd Bird said there is a 9.21% increase in his budget proposal. He said the main thing
they are needing is an additional employee with plumbing experience. He gave details of
some of the big projects they are working on and the costs, including remediation of the
Coats American building in Rossville.

Recess:
I.  The Board took a recess at 10:36 AM. The meeting resumed at 10:53 AM.

Presentations (Continued):
l. Probate Court:

1. Christy Anderson said salaries are the main change. She said they want to add an
additional full time employee. She said class fees are also increasing. She also asked if
the chief clerk could serve as a part time judge to help with guardianship and probate.
She said this will help save time. Chairman Whitfield said she needed to submit a request
in writing and the Board can see if it is within statute.

Il Elections & Registration:

1. Danielle Montgomery said they have an increase in salaries and postage. She said
shipment of machines is not covered in the warranties and the new Rossville location will
add additional postage costs. She said the cellular data costs are also increasing and it is
how the poll pads are operated at each voting site. She said they also need four new
scanners in the office per the state's recommendations. Chairman Whitfiled asked her to
provide the Board with information on the requested scanners.

Recess:
I.  The Board took a recess at 11:11 AM. The meeting resumed at 1:00 PM.

Presentations(Continued):
l. Sheriff's Office:

1. Steve Wilson said salaries and benefits are their main increases. He said vehicle repairs
are also seeing a big increase due to rising cost of accident repairs and maintenance. He
said the jail is expected to see increases in dental, prescription, and food cost. He said
they are also needing roof repairs. Chairman Whitfield asked about ammo and training
ammo increases being two separate line items. Steve Wilson said they have always been
separate and he will look into the admin and training differences.

Il.  Landfill:

1. Paine Gily gave a broad overview of the landfill. He said volume is up but it is not where it
needs to be so it affects their revenue streams. He said they are asking for a 14%
increase for additional labor, five groundwater wells, technical services, equipment repair
costs, and post closure costs. Commissioner Hart asked about the five groundwater
wells. Paine Gily said they will cost $80.00 to $100.00 per foot to dig. Chairman Whitfield
asked where the additional $400,000.00 in revenue was coming from. Paine Gily said
republic waste has already announced an increase in their rates, so the landfills rates will
also increase to offset the difference. Chairman Whitfield asked what the MSW rate is
projected to be. Paine Gily said $56.50 which is a 6% increase. Commissioner Askew
said getting bigger customers could help offset some of the costs.

M. Mountain Cove Farms:

1. Jenna Stevens said their main budget is payroll and utilities. She said they are asking for
additional funding for facility improvements. She provided the Board with a handout and
gave a detailed overview of the state of the buildings and how repairs could help bring in
additional guests and revenue. She also compared the current rates to rates they could
have with the requested improvements.

V. Fleet & Equipment Maintenance:
1. Rick Carr said salary and COLA raises are their main request. He said they need to hire
an additional mechanic and fabricator for the current open position. He said they are
having to contract out big jobs because they do not have a fabricator.



V. Public Library:

1.

Lecia Eubanks said they have six funding agencies and three different fiscal years. She
said they are asking for $36,000.00 additional funding for wages and benefits.

VI. Public Works:

1.

Carlen Bowers said they are asking for a 4-5% increase in salaries. He gave details of
the additional increases such as material inflation, equipment upgrades, capital outlay
projects, bridge and box culvert repairs, and additional vehicle purchases. Commissioner
Stultz asked about the $60,000.00 increase under snow and ice. Carlen Bowers
explained that the current plows and sanders are not compatible with the new trucks.
Commissioner Hart asked if the 24% increase would include COLA raises and additional
employees. Carlen Bowers said yes and it will cover five additional employees.

VIl. EMA/911:

1.

Blake Hodge provided the Board with a detailed proposal with multiple options for the
budget. He said they are asking for $80,000.00 to finish the inside of the 911 center. He
said night shift employees are a challenge to keep so they are requesting a $2.00 per
hour increase in their salary. Commissioner Stultz asked how many employees are on
night shift. Blake Hodge said they have five positions but are well under staffed. He said
they keep three minimum employees on the night shift and have three openings. He said
this causes them to have additional overtime expenses. He said there is also an
operations manager position open. They would like to take out that position and add a
911/EMA assistant director to better serve the EMA for the county.

VIII. Fire Rescue:

1.

Blake Hodge provided the Board with a detailed proposal with three options for pay
increases and additional employees. He said adding additional personnel would help with
the county's ISO rating. He said they have a huge need for a diesel mechanic that is a
certified emergency vehicle technician. He said this would save time and money for
vehicle repairs. He said the current burn building needs to be replaced and gave details
on the proposal in the handout. He said the new command vehicle requests are part of
the replacement program that was started a few years ago. Commissioner Askew asked
if the burn building would go in the same place as the current one. Blake Hodge said it
will go to a new location where there is already an existing concrete pad.

IX. Ag Extension:

Xll.  Adjournment:

1.

Jennifer Meeks gave an overview of the services they provide. She said they have a very
simple budget and only have one item change to the 4H program assistants salary.

l. Chairman Whitfield thanked everyone for their presentations. He said the requests are six-million
dollars over funding levels and the Board will work very hard on getting a budget finalized.
Chairman Whitfield adjourned the meeting at 2:38 PM.

Shannon K. Whitfield - Date

Chairman/CEO

Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Board Clerk, Whitney Summey



Walker County Governmental Authority
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
June 13, 2024 - 6:30 PM

I. Call to Order:

Chairman Shannon Whitfield called to order the Regular Scheduled Board of Commissioners
Meeting held at Annex Ill, 201 S. Main Street, LaFayette, Georgia at 6:30 PM on June 13, 2024.

Il. Attendees:

The following were present: Chairman Whitfield, Commissioner Robert Blakemore, Commissioner
Mark Askew, Commissioner Brian Hart, Legal and Policy Director David Gottlieb, Public Relations
Director Joe Legge, and Board Clerk Whitney Summey. Other guests signed in at the meeting as
well. Please see the attached sign in sheet.

lll.  Approval of Agenda:

Chairman Whitfield made a motion to amend the agenda to add Resolution R-022-24, seconded
by Commissioner Askew, 3 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

IV.  Approval of Minutes:

Commissioner Hart made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Scheduled Meeting
held May 23, 2024 at 6:30 p.m., seconded by Commissioner Blakemore, 3 ayes and 0 nays,
motion was approved.

V. Public Comment:

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

Jim Pope asked County Attorney David Gottlieb his opinion on how the enabling act should be
worded so the Board can not replace the Chair’s daily responsibilities with a County Manager. He
explained he was a part of the group that started talking about Walker County changing to a
Board of Commissioners in 2016. He said they deliberated on a county manager versus a chair
and felt a chair would be in the best interest of the county.

Shawn Lawles said he was against Commissioner Stultz' remarks from the May 23, 2024 meeting
pertaining to the Republican party having a vetting process. He gave details of some of the
complications that Catoosa County is currently experiencing with a vetting process.

Robby Tate said a vetting process from the Republican party will cause problems and he is
against it. He said the public and media vet a candidate when they are campaigning. He said he
would like to hear from the Republican party if they intend on implementing a vetting process.

Randy Pittman, vice chair of the Republic party, said they have no intention of vetting candidates.
Ed Yates said this is not a Republican party meeting.

Melissa Hulsey said she made a mistake at the prior meeting in her reference to an agreement,
she said the agreement she was referencing was only a draft memorandum of understanding.
She said there was not a detailed plan created in 2008 for the proposed City Athletic Director in
exchange for the county paying the utilities at the Ellis Road ballfields which was referenced in
the MOU. She said there is also not a signed copy. She said the county has spent roughly
$450,000.00 over the last 15 years in utilities at the Ellis Road ballfields. She said she submitted
an open records request for the financial records for Williams Drive Community Center. She gave
details on some of the information provided and stated there should be more information for
accounting purposes. She also stated that Rossville Athletic Association manages the Ellis Road
ballfields and the Williams Drive gym. She said RAA only has a contract with the city for the
ballfields and does not have one with the county for the gym. She stated RAA collects rent for the
use of the gym and asked that the county be reimbursed for any rent collected.

Jamie Hulsey congratulated Gene Wilson on his win of District 4. He presented concerns with the
use of the Rossville ballfields by Southern Softball Association and Rossville Athletic Association.
He stated there should be specific procedures followed for any nonprofit entity such as bank
account information and director salaries. He said nonprofit Board minutes should be available,
which have not been provided upon his request. He said that the kids should have recreation
programs available but through the proper channels.

Scott McNabb said he attended the FY2025 Budget Work Session on June 3, 2024. He said
there were presentations missing from the civic center and transportation department. He
expressed concerns with the I[ronman agreement for funding for fire hydrants. He said he has



requested information on this agreement for many years. He said he was provided with details of
the fire hydrant purchases from the Water Authority. He said he is concerned with the Ironman
event not fulfilling its obligation. He said they have $35,000.00 that has not been paid. He also
expressed concerns with the Hinkle Fire Station being remodeled for use as a fire station and
community center. He said there has been back and forth on the engineer's drawings and he
would like to see action taken to get the building fixed.

VI.  Unfinished Business:

L Commissioner Blakemore made a motion to approve the minutes for the regular scheduled
meeting held on April 11, 2024 at 6:30 p.m., seconded by Commissioner Askew, 3 ayes and 0
nays, motion carried.

VII.  New Business:
l. Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-020-24 to appoint members to the Chickamauga Public
Library Board and the Rossville Public Library Board. Chairman Whitfield made a motion to
appoint Teresa Guffey and Susan Tankersley, seconded by Commissioner Hart, 3 ayes and 0
nays, motion carried.

Il. Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-021-24 to appoint a member to the DFACS Local Advisory
Board. Chairman Whitfield made a motion to appoint Debra Parrish, seconded by Commissioner
Askew, 3 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

Il Chairman Whitfield read Resolution R-022-24 to amend the FY2024 budget to appropriate funds
for the settlement of the Walker County Development Authority’s outstanding economic
development taxable refunding revenue bonds series 2019. He said in 2015 the prior
administration approved building out the industrial park but with the county's financial position
they had to use properties as collateral and had interest rates that were extremely high. He said
in 2019 there were major improvements to the county's financial position. He said they received a
A1 credit rating and were able to refinance the bonds to eliminate five years and payments and
3.9 million dollars in interest, and take the properties back. He said this is the largest standing
debt the county has. He said this will take off up to an additional 1.9 million dollars in interest and
ten years of payments. Commissioner Hart made a motion to approve, seconded by
Commissioner Askew, 3 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried.

V. Chairman Whitfield presented Resolution R-023-24 to approve the defeasance of the Walker
County Development Authority's outstanding economic development taxable refunding revenue
bonds series 2019. He said this resolution is in conjunction with R-022-24. Commissioner Hart
made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Blakemore, 3 ayes and 0 nays, motion
carried.

V. Chairman Whitfield presented a purchase order 2024-00001985 for $58,950.00 to JBM Repairs
LLC for building improvements. He said this is for repairs on the new elections building, including
removal and replacement of the roofing system, gutters and downspouts. Commissioner
Blakemore made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Askew, 3 ayes and 0 nays,
motion carried.

VI. Chairman Whitfield read the May 2024 Departmental Statistics.

VIIl.  Commissioner Comments:
l. Commissioner Blakemore thanked everyone for coming out and participating. He encouraged
citizens to reach out with any comments, concerns, or questions. He thanked all county
employees and specifically employees working outside in the heat.

. Commissioner Askew congratulated Chairman Whitfield on the success of his work in the
county’s debt reduction. He encouraged everyone to go out and support the Hwy 27 farmers
market. He encouraged anyone to reach out with any comments or concerns.

[ll.  Commissioner Hart said he is glad to see work on the new elections building. He thanked
Chairman Whitfield for all of his hard work with the county’s debt reduction.

I Chairman Whitfield gave details on multiple local farmers markets. He said he is glad to live in an
area where there are so many thriving farmers markets. He said the new playground at the Civic
Center will have a grand opening very soon. He said the recent FY2025 work session did not
include all departments. He said it was the first of this kind of meeting and they wanted to get the
largest department requests on the agenda first. He thanked the Board, employees, and citizens
for all of the hard work and dedication to get the county to its current financial status. He said the
county is on track to be debt free by the end of the year.

IX. Executive Session:
l. Commissioner Askew made a motion to go into executive session for real estate and personnel,
seconded by Commissioner Blakemore, 3 ayes and 0 nays, motion carried. The Executive
Session began at 7:30 PM. Chairman Whitfield called the regular meeting back to order at 8:01
PM with no action to be taken from the Executive Session.

X.  Adjournment:
l. Commissioner Hart made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Commissioner Askew seconded the

motion. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:02 PM.



Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Chairman/CEQO
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Board Clerk, Whitney Summey



Sign In Sheet

Regular Scheduled Board of Commissioners Meetin

June 13, 2024

6:30 PM
Name Address
Mﬂr M\@J VLN \A/ i“f Ko,
/rp/u O/A/ﬁ;\/( ?ﬂSﬂ/z //f
%A\’“\L‘ i 4 AN =1 <
me %N Llellec ¢
& i /éc)fq / ;/m V<o e
ﬁﬂcjv 7’/#% 1 LOTH P
e b C=e A
T phor W ddle Flusd ste—
Fuson //ﬁr(é// /(C/Sf L/ E_
AleKs /i< C j/\T/%Za/’iM/LK‘/J\ (A
Ajh g‘@j—:bg//‘?f &
' Lt LT

U«ﬂ,//////,,/ LyFPgr07]F
%QQ /'a//to/eﬁ‘éc
:ﬁf\/ﬁ/& //#(// )é”c7 //4;

) Jogec W?—QW

/7 Efle— L,

../




IL.

III.

IV.

VL

VII.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

June 20, 2024
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR MAY 16, 2024 MINUTES

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

A. CONDITIONAL USE VARIANCE:

1.

Rising Fawn, GA. 30738. Tax map & parcel number 0-236-0101.
MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:
MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

A. Deborah Nix

ADJOURNMENT:

Deborah Nix: Requests a conditional use variance for property located at 8264 Hwy 157



ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members
Will Ingram

Michael Haney

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Cindy Askew

Rob Walthour

Michael Hicks

Todd Holt

Randy Pittman

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Haney called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

June 20, 2024
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

Walker County Planning Staff
Jon Pursley, Planning Director
Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary

III. READING & APPROVAL OF THE MAY 16,2024 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny the minutes. Stan Porter made a motion to
approve. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve. The vote was unanimous. Motion to approve minutes

carried.

IV. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked for a motion to open the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to open the public
hearing. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open the public hearing

carried.



V. PUBLIC HEARING:

Conditional Use Variance:

1. Deborah Nix: Chairman Haney asked if anyone was present for this property. Ms. Nix came forward and
stated that due to health reasons she would like for her daughter and son-in-law to place a mobile home on her
property. Planning Director Jon Pursley asked Ms. Nix didn’t she already have a second address on this
property and she said yes. He explained that back in 2017 she was in the process of getting an in-house family
variance but ended up not getting it. Michael Hicks asked if the two homes would share a driveway and Ms. Nix
stated yes. She said that most of her property was wooded. Chairman Haney asked if there were any other
questions from the board or from anyone in the audience. There were no more questions.

VI. MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Randy Pittman made a motion to close
the public hearing. Michael Hicks seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to close the public

hearing carried.

VII. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to open new business. John Morehouse made a motion to open
new business. Will Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open new business
carried.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Deborah Nix: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if deny a reason why.
Michael Hicks made a motion to approve. Randy Pittman seconded the motion to approve. The vote was seven
members voting to approve with one member Todd Holt abstaining. Motion to approve carried.

XI: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Stan Porter made a motion to adjorn. Will Ingram
seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



B6 + WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 + WALKER COUNTY MESSENGER

100

ANNOUNCEMENTS

600
EMPLOYMENT

170 Public Notices 685 Specialized Skills/Trade
NOW AVAILABLE! Drivers necdedt

NEWSPAPER
END ROLLS
Great for packing,
painting,
art projects, banners

$2.50 PER ROLL
plus tax

Available at the
alker M

CDL class A unrestricted.
Equipment experience preferred.
Contact Jacob Buttram 706-383-
4056 orE770-364-1059

Empower Rental Grnup
273 Johnson Lake
Adairsville, GA ZIDID:I

200
BUSINESS DIRECTORY

350 Gutter Sales & Services

GUTTER GUYS

= SEAMLESS GUTTERS
= VINYL SIDING
= METAL ROOFS
= FREE ESTIMATES
o FAST SERVICE

Call Daniel
706-428-4415

365 _Home Repair & Improvement
LANGHAM
GARAGE DOORS

“WE Keep You On Track"
Trusted Since 1983
Owner: Craig Langham

( 232751
*Commercial *Residential
*Sales eServic

KING CHARLES SPAN IELS

ld Drlcolnred
3500 00. One year old black 8.
$2,01 Call

.00, or
Kumrvn af 706-508-2903 Mon~
téu&/ though Saturday. Resaca,

er County Depa
Children

Ihis Court which alleges
minor child is d
cuslody of said child. Th
leaing ueoenden

17, 2024, o

o ubuse andlor nealect o
of fhe protection of the Co

xl! X ml, Lanyeue, GA

ng

TIDI

Witnesselh The Honorabl

Ellis, Judge of said Court,

Ihis 26 dav of AWII 202

Friant,

Deputy cu’m °2' said

STATE OF GEORGIA
IN THE INTEREST OF:

Age 6
DOB:

0715207

Mul —_—

A Chlld Unner IB Years of Age.

DQB nwmnma

5000

REAL ESTATE FOR RENT

*Broke Springs

5010  ApartmentsUnfumished

CONWAYS

All Under One Roof:
ALL ROOF LEAKS FIXED
M
¢ SHINGLES
*FLAT ROOFS
20 COLORS

* FENCI
PRIVACY & CHAIN LINK

ROSSVILLE. Remodeled 1BR,
Water & Cable furnished.
$575/month 706-858-0140.

7010 Autos For Sale/ Used

2 door 1975 Ford F150 4wd. $9,500.
Coll 706-844-7745 or 706-235-8994.

7035 Motorcycles, ATV's

*TREE WORK
since 1969

Never clean your
gutters again! Ask
about the Sure Flo
gutter guards.
Half price of all our
competitors.

706-266-4008

1405 N. Broad « Rome, GA

GARAGE DOORS|

REPAIR & SERVICES

* Broken Springs
* Section Replacement
¢ Door & Opener Replacement

CALL FOR ESTIMATE
770-445-1201 EXT. 77

400 Misc Services

Romega

2005 Roocd King, 38,713 miles,
$6,000. Call 706-235-7498, leave @
message.

7999
LEGALS

AChIld Unuer IB Years of Age.

OVE N TO _ RAE!
BD(T)EISE. MOTHER ON THE ABOVE
re hereby nolitied thal the Walk-
er Caunlv Deparimenl ol Fomily ond

‘en Services hos filed o pefilion in

Ihls Courl which alleges fhat fhe above
minor children ore dependent ond
seeks c uslodv ol said child. The peli-
Ilnn olleging dependency wos filed on

Caurl on April 29, 2024. You are hereby

inded lo ond required lo oppear
bel re Ihe Juvenile Court of Walker
Counly, Georgic, on the 26ih day ol
June; 2024, al 9:00 a.m., for a Final De

pendency "Heoring, for Ihe purpos

onswering the allegations of the pan
fion alleging dependency ond defer-
mining whelher the praveu of said pe-
tition should be o general
nature of the nllesalmns of the nellllon

our
may be obloi

irom the Cierk of lhe Juvenile Coun nI
he Courthouse in LaFavelle, Georgia,
during regulor business rs. The
Clerk's lelephone number is 706638
1742, The Clerk's mailing oddress is
Juvenile Courl Clerk, Posl Dlll:e Box

8003 Public Hearing 8025 Debtors and Creditors 8025 Debtors and Creditors
ral Resources. Wmnll wmm
Far aamllonel mlormnllon. contoct 1PN 07

laler & Sewer Di- NMICE TO DE!TORSEREDITBRS NOTICE TO DE!TORSICREDITORS
reclor. UIIIvIIes Bullmny 2776 ATE OF GEORGIA, RGIA, WALKER COUNTY
Sou 27 Byposs, LaFavelle, COUNTY All :redllms of Ihe eslole ol Wanda

Hwy. Vi
Genrolu 0728, lelenhone (706) 639-1556.

Wiz

S 's will meet on
ol 10:00 urn on the second
Ihe Local Government
vlcn Eullumq in Rock Spring GA.
4.

Wmo3z9
gpnlé
PUBLIC NOTICE
WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
Thursday, June 20, 2024 nl 6:00 P.M.

Walker Counlv C'vlc gen

R cx Sering,
falker Counlv Planning Commis-
slon wIII meel ond review the following

quests

usine:
Conﬂlnnnn! U:e Varionce:
Nix: Requesls o :m\mnnnnl
use vnrlnnce l h af

June 27, 2024 ot 6:30 P.M. ol the Walk-
er County Courthouse Annex 111 local-
ed ot 201 S. Main Sireel LoFavette,
GA. 30728
For furlher intormotion please call
Walker Counly Planning & Develop-
menl ol 706-638-4048.

2,200

Debtors and Creditors

8025

o
cording fo low and all persons indebled
1o said estale ore required fo make im-
Theldlg.e paymenl 10 me.

s

acy
99 Old Chattanooga Valley Rd,
Fllnlxlm!. Gewulu 0725

5,22,2024

Wmnﬂ
apn07
NOTICE ;g DEBTORS

and S
All creditors of the eslale of Willian
Eugene White, deceased, lale n| Wolk-
er County, Georgia, ore hereby noti-
hed 1o render in Iheir demands Io the

indersigned occording fo law, and all

rsom indebled 10 said esfole ore re-

quired lo rm @ immediale paymenl lo
Ihe unde

ed.
his 22* dnv of April, 2024
Doris Wesibrook White

4 Jomah Dr,
Rossvilte, Georgia 30741
5:1,8,15,22,29,2024

Wwmo2és

apno7
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS

All credilors of the eslale ol Vera
deceased, lale of
9l by
onds lo
5 o Tow, ond
oll persons Innebved lo smu eslote are
required fo mak

A
All creditors of the estate of Sylvia M.
Heed, lote of said Caunhr. de:zcseu,
ore here(:v notified fo r ge-

ons indebled 1o said es-
ed lo moke immediole

“April, 2024
jeree Longley

Bivd,
IIIE, Genrnln 0747
5".‘5,11" 2024

le ore reuulred fo moke im-

Elizabeth Ann Cnmuﬂ Morgan
9188 Rome Bivd,
summerville, Georsia 30747
5:0,15,22,29,2024

wWmeio?
gpno7
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF WALKER
NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND
BTORS

All Ihe :r:minrs ond deblors of the es-

persons Imebled In soid eslate ore re-
::rt‘ne:reu lo mak immediale payment fo
El!:ulm‘ o| the Esfate:
David Lamar Wart
cho .Inseph E Willard, J . AIInle
Howard Sireet
RMIIII. GA 30741
(706) 866-2630
5:8,15,22,29,2024

Wmﬂ”
NOTICE TO DEBTGRS
REDITOR!

All :remlnr; DI ihe estole of Zealinne
Chandler M deceased, Iﬁle of
er

indersigned according lo low, ond
all penm; indebled lo said esltale ore
reamrcd Io mnke immediale payment
0 Ihe undersion
Tn:s 1" day n| Moy, 204.

Latayette, Geors
lei.ﬂ,ﬂl‘ 5,1014

10 1he undersianed.
This 22* day of A»nl.
Doris W brnnk wnnn

Rnuvlllt. Gnorﬂln ‘30701
5:1,8,15,22,29, 2024

Wm9e2es

apno?
NOTICE TO DEBTORS/CREDITORS
GEORGIA, WALKER COUNTY
All credilors of Ihe estale of Jean H.
Hardin, lale of soid County, de(ea:ed.
ore hereby nolilied to render Iheir

Iale ore requlred [ make immediofe
pay
ThIs 21th aav ol April, 2024,

n 1125. Laanel!a. Georgia,
8000 Miscellaneous Legals reauest an Sroicolion for  Rodney Eugene Howard; Executor
t el in person, enjamin T. Bradiord,
:mlncﬂnn the Juv I le Courl ot P.O. Attorney for Estate

Wm93z4 Box &1, LoFavelle, GA 30728 or call- 120 East Patton Stree)
gpald ing 706-638-3044. LaFayette, Georsia 30728

PUBLIC NOTICE OF NEED FOR Sasan o

ECTIVE ACTION Steven M. rre—

R
Nolice is hereby g of Ihe wbmlllal
of o Correclive A:llon Plan } for

Kexit, LLC clo

LLC
25 McForiond Ave

e
Zip  Code:Rossville,

v, 30741

EPD Comnnnme Officer:

Garage Doors

Install, Service, & Repair
Residenlial « Commercial
404-663-7830

A PICTURE
IS WORTH
A
THOUSAND
WORDS!

Enhance
your
classified ad
by including
a photo!

Just ask
us how!

706-290-5300

Olivia Vorner
5:22,2024

8001 Juvenile/Youth/Family
Wims2és

apn
IN THE JUVENILE COURT OF
WALKER COUN
STATE OF GEORGIA
IN THE INTEREST OF :
S P. Cuse No. 146" 1u 1I

182010 Sex
IN THE INTEREST DF
S.P. Cose No. 146-24)-33
DOB: 909 Sex: F
NOTICE OF SUMMONS

TO: SNAINA LUCE
AND ALL HER PARTIES WHO
CLAIM ANV PARENTAL OR CUSTO-
DIAL RIGHTS TO THE CHILDREN
IDENTIFIED ABOVE _BORN TO

AINA LUCE ON THE ABOVE

ou ore hereby nolified Ihnl Jushn
Luce hﬂl filed o Pelilion for Perm:
nenl Guordionship on Jonuary :n ZMA
in Ihe Waolker Counly Juvenile
s permonent nuommnsmn
ot Il\e mlnnr chilaren.
hereby commanded 1o and re-
appeor before the Juvenile
Court of Walker Counly, Georaia on
IM 11th day of July, 2024 ol 1:30 PM
for Ihe purpose of delermm ing

leclion of the nelmmm as p« ne
guardians, or both. Any objection must
be filed In wriling wnn Ine :ourl vumln
fen davs ol ihe d I

lication of this no

A copy of elmer Pemlm may be ob-

Court af the se in Lafavelle,
Georgia during nnular bu:mess hours‘
Witnesselh, the Hon:

e Sleven
Ellis, Judge of said Cuuri. Ihli mz I?Ih
day of April, 2024,
Carler Brown, Clerk ol Said Court By:
By: John Frianl, Deputy Clerk
511,8,15,22,29,2024

wme2sd
apnlo
IN THva JU,:IENILE COURT oF

STATE OF G!ORGIA
IN THE INTEREST OF:

Age:'2
DOB :01130202

Wilnesselh The
Ellis, Juuwe of said Court,
Ihis 1s1 day OI Ma 10’1

Deputy Clork of sald Court
Wz
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF

ER C
STATE OF GEORGIA
In re odoption of:
8J8,

a minor,
Case No: 24-AD-1551

B
ERICA LANETTE LEDFORD,

Pelll II
CE OF INTENTION TO
TERMINATE PARENTAL RIGHTS
TO: Couriney Burchell

righls hos been IIIeﬂd in the
fin

cee
Pursuonl 1o Official Code ol Georgia
Annolated § 19-8-11, be odvised that
you shall not be a parly 1o Ihe odoption
and shall have no obllgalm fo Hle an
answer, but shall have the righ! fo op-
nding lerminalion of
oarenlal righls proceeding ond show
se why vour rights 1o the child who
I! II’E NDIKI of the nra:eeamg snonln
nol be lerm
will lose all nghls to Ihe :hlld ond wIll
neither receive nolice nor
1o object fo the adoplion of the :nhu
:n:eu you do appeor ol the hearing on
uly 9,
Wlness lhe Honoroble Don W. Thomp-
son, on Ihis 91h dov of May, 2024,

Carter Brown
Qlerk, Superior Court Walker County
5115,22,29;6:5,2024

8003 Public Hearing
Wm"?S
BLIC MEETING NOTICE
The Culv of Laan:Ile hereby gives no-
fice thal o ic meeling will be held
o dls(us; n wn!er improvemenl
project be funded by Georgios
Drnklng wnler sme Revolving Fund
on Thursday, June 27 th , ot

7 W PM, in me Cily_Council Meellna

Room, City Hall, 207 Smm Duke

Sireel, LaFavetle, Georgio 30728. The

proposed proiect is Ihe DI:kson Spring

Water Trealmen! Plonl - Phase I Ex
nsion. The proposed Pha

flocculation cloritier, dual-cell aravity

uIIIme dia filler, reloled duclile iron
s piping and pvc chemical pip-
an, and upgrade of molor control cen-
fer. This exponsion will allow one
freatment frain 1o be loken out of ser-
vice for mainlenance while still main-
foinina  waler produclion from Ihe
g:ckson Sering  Woler Treaimenl
The purposes of the public meeling

are:

1) To intorm the public of the need for
improvements to LaoFavelles waler
supply sysiem.

2) To r.nmo!v wu Ihe requirements ot
the Georaios Rules for Sole Drinking
Water ond wnn the public participation
requirements ol roies Drinking
Waler State Revalvmg ann (DWSRF
Environmenlol Review Pri

3) To encourage public Involvemenl in
the developmenl nI
the waler syslem

will be evalualed ond In:luded

in lhe cllu Focilities Plonning ond En-
vironmental Informalion Documents
covering the waler syslem. These doc-
uments are availoble for public inspec-
Hm Inmunh the dole of the public
eling muv be seen al fhe
Lanyelle Wwaol wer  Deparl-
menl. Ulilities BuIlﬂmD. 7776 South

27 Byposs, LoFavelle, Georgia
Jaln. UTeler 706-639-1567) during. nor.
mal business hours.
Public parlicipalion is encouroged ond
:ansnaered essentiol fo the seleclion
and developme

by
Slale of Georgio, Department ol Notu-

apno7
IN THE PROBATE COURT FOR THE
COUNTY OF WALKER
TATE OF GEORGIA

3 ATE OF :
N DAFFORD HARRIS,
STATE NO. I
eased

DAFFORD HARRIS late of said coun-
Iy, deceased, are her nolitied lo
render Iheir emands. 1 Ihe under-
signed occording 10 low ond oll per-
sons indebled 1o soid eslale are re—
qulred fo muke immediate payment fo
Beverly 0.
This 29 th unv of April, 2024.
Beverly Aguero
258 McSears Drive
LuFayette, GA 30728
5:8,15,22,29,2024

wm9287
apno7
IN THE PROBATE COURT FOR THE
COUNTY OF WALKER

Wmn|n

NDTICE TD DEBTORS
CREDITORS
AII :red!lon DI the eslale of Charles
ris, deceased, lale of Wolker
Counm Georma, are hereby nnluheu io
render in Iheir demands lo
sioned a:mrdlng fo law, ond nll per.
sons indebled 10 soid estate are re-
. n lo rlr;t:‘:e immediate payment o
Thls [ ﬂﬂv of May, 2024.
kI M‘r mrrls

de!lll, Gml'itl IW}I.
5115,22,29;6:5,2024

wman
apn0?
NOTICE TO CREDITORS
AND DEBTOR!
WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
All credifors of Ihe eslole ol LINDA
AI:N BUFFING'

the EXECUTOR
ORVILLE MARK BUFFINGTON
ROA
LAFAVETTE. GA !II"I.
5:15,22,29;6:5,2024

wWmeis
8pn0?
NDYICE TO CREDITORS

ALKE R CDUNTV. GEQ
AII :remlnrs of ihe estale of EVA MAV
ARK, decedenl, lote of WALKER
]Counlv. are herebv' notitied 1o render

I
debled 10 said eslale ore requlred (n
make immediole paymenl 1o the E:
ECUTOR of Ihe Eslale,
N WILLIAMS.
NOODS CIRCLE,
RINGGOLD, GA 30736

5:15,22,29;6:5,2024

STATE O
IN RE: ESTATE OF :
VEN CEMAXINE HARRIS;
ESTATE NO. 1
3¢

ed @
NOTICE T0 DEBTQRSICREDITORE
ORGIA, WALKER COUNTY,
Al credllon ol ihe Eslale ﬂl VENICE
MAXINE HARRIS, late of said counly,
ue(enud. ore hereby nolified lo rmder
their demands fo the undersigned oc-
cording Io law and oll persons indebled
1o said estate ore required 1o make im-
mediale payment 1o Ezvmv Aguero.
This 29 th day of April, 2
Beven

5:8,15,22,29,2024

Wm23

@pn07
NOTICE YO DEBTORS
Cld CREDITORS

AII :remlars ul the e;me nl Imogene

cording fo low, ond o
ed to said estale ore reamred o moke

immediale paymenl lo

This 10" day of Felrunrv, 2024

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37419
5:22,2916:5,12,2024

Joyce Howcroll, lole ol said Counly,
eby

cording lo law ond all persons indebled
10 said esfale are required 1o moke im-
"ITVT:" payment to me. This 14 1h day
o

Joyce Mare Howcrolt; Administrator
/o Benjamin T. !mulwﬂ, Altorney for

120 Eus' Pull\‘ll Street
LaFavelie, Georgla 30728
5:22,29;6:5,12,2024

Wmen2
8pn07
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
and CREDITORS
Georgia, Walker County
All credifors of Ihe nlale of Rufus S.
Funell, lofe of said counly, u&c‘:m‘e’:.

e hereby nolified Ib renser
manu; 1o the undersigned occording to

low, and all persons indebled 1o said
eslale nre requm:d fo make mmedmle
paymen

This 14" ﬂny of ‘May, 2024,

5:22,29; 615, IZJH(

Wmes

apno7
NOTICE TO DEBTORS
ﬂlﬂ CREDITORS
la, Walker Coun
All :redllors o| fhe eslqte cl Paln:m

signed oc-
:onﬂng lo low, nnu nll per:uns indebl-
en 1o sam ealule urﬁrequlreu fo make

medial
TI\IS IJ" duv DI Mﬂv. 20,
er M. Mnrnm.
i Hog Jow! Rd,
Chickamauga, Georsia 30707.
5:22,29;6:5,12,2024

Wm9334

apno7
NOTICE TO DEDTORS
AND CREDITOR!
STATE OF GEDRGIA
COUNTY OF WAL
N RE: ESTATE OF JOHN ALBERT
FAIRC LD
ESTATE NO. 19,15¢
All credifors of the Eslale ol JOHN

ired to make immediale paymenl.
THIS 17th day of May 2024
Deborah Jean Fairchild
Personal leumlnllv: of the Eslnle
ol John AIIK'I Fairchild, deceas
225 Walden Road
Cbl:kmwam GA 30;
ATTOI v C Pmlnnﬂ, Esa.

NEY: Jeres
I.'II BnlIIeIIeld Cmn ing
inggold, GA 30736
5:22,29:6:5,12,2004

8030 Divorce

Wm'ﬂl
IN THE SUFERIOR COURT FOR

Petitioner.
Donald Gene Ash,

Delendon
TO: DONALD GENE ASH:
By order for service of pmlumlwn dul
ed the 16° day of April, 2024 v
hereby notitied that on Ihe IA" uuv ol
March, mu. filed suil ogains! you for
Complaint for Divorcy
You nre requlred 10 fiie with the Clerk
of Ihe Superior Courl, ond serve upon
Ihe Plointift se oddress is 707
Pornell Courl,  Lofayetle Georgia
30728, an answer in writing within six-
1v(0) days of the dale of Ihe order for
publication,
This 25" ﬂDV of April, 2024
Mckayla Tennant,
Depuly Clerk
Superior Court
5:1,8,15,22,29,2024

Wm"!l
IN TINE SEPERIUR COURT

BARRY DEWAYNE BREWER,
PETITIONER

v.
SONDRA DEE UNDERWOOD,
RESPONDENT
Civil Action No. 24SUCV0194
To: Sondra Dee Underwol
ou are hereby nolified thal the above-
slyled Pelition for Dwor:e waos filed in
said courl ond thal by reason of on or-
der for service by oubh:avlon mlered
by Ihe court, Sondrt Underwood Is
hereby commanaea Io « personally
by ond Inror:mh Iegal counsel, file nn
Cle

10 serve o copy thereol upon R

Pallen, AIInmev for Petitioner, ol 8

W. Washing 1, Summerville, Geor-

gio 30747 wIIhm IhIIIv(ZID) days of Ihe

1irst tate of publicalion of Ihis Nolice,

If‘)elﬂ and Ih ¢ 10 onswer Ihe obove-

style

This :n'aav ol Apnl, 2024,

v Brown,
sun«lnr Court Clerk,
Walker County, Georgla
5:8,15,22,29,2024

Wm""
STATE o; SDUTN CAROLITNA

(One Year Continuous Separation)
heresa Lynn Price,
PInInIIII

wllllnm Paul Price,

Dotkel No. 2024-DR-23:1145
0 Ihe DEFENDANT Above-Nomed:

Auctions, Real Estate

4010 Auctions, Real Estate

4010 Auctions, Real Estate

At Auction

Saturday, June 8th 10:00 AM

) Properlles Rock Spring, GA - Shields/Kitts Estate

=2

cial & R

visit www,

tial Properties
Also Selling Personal Property Online Only - Ends June 10th
Elaine Pruett, Executor/Trustee
Sale #1 - Farmhouse, 2.37 acres, bams, sheds - Selling tracts or whole - Zoned C1 - 733 Old Hwy 27
Sale #2 - 2 BR home - Large corner lot at Hwy 27 & Kay Conley Rd - Zoned R2 - 15 N Hwy 27
Sale #3 - 2 BR home,1.65 acres - Selling tracts or whole — Zoned C1 - Corner of Hwy 27 & Tumipseed Rd
Sale #4 - Large Residential Lot - Meadow Brook Subdivision - Hwy 95, Rock Spring
Auction Note: Sale #1 has been In the famlly for generatlons dating back at least 1o the early 1900's. Lots of
local history at this home. Unique real estate and personal property offered at this auction.
Personal Property - Bid hegins May 27th - Bld ends June 10th -
Includes furniture, antiques, memorabllia, horse drawn equipment, 1968 Chevralet Chevelle — one owner,
vehicles, pictures, 1848 Allls Chalmers Tractor, & other collectible items
Terms: 20% down Sale Day - Balance In 30 days!! 10% Buyer's Premium Applles!! Personal Property: Payment
In full at pickup by cash, check, wire transfer, or credit card (with $1000 max) - 15% Buyer's Premlum
Inspection: May 28th, 4 - 6 PM; June 4th, 4 -6 PM, June 7th, 10 AM - Noon

com

For Bldding Instructions & Bidder

Land

POTTS BROTHERS |/
and Auction

BRUCE POTTS

7442 NORTH HWY 27, ROCK SPRING, QA 30739
764-1226 « TN (423) 2654068 * Toll Free 1-800-701-8968

BEN POTTS

% 1

QAL 117,120

AAL343,335 TAL 2199
— 0N @




Walker County Roads
EORGIA

WALKER COUNTY, G




WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Tax map & parcel number 0-236-0101

Ovwner: Deborah Nix

Petitioner: same

Location of 8264 Hwy 157
Property: Rising Fawn, GA. 30738

PC Meeting Date: 6/20/2024

| I

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting a conditional use variance to allow her
daughter to place a modular home on her property.

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

Ms. Nix has 3.96 acres zoned A-1 and would like a
conditional use variance for her daughter to be allowed to
place a modular home on her property.




To Vwhom Jt May Concern:

My husband and | can have recently been dealt a rather difficult hand. The house | have
rented for several years is going to be put on the market and we essentially have 2 months to
make a plan and find other accommodations. As a fairly new certified educator and a police
officer, with 4 children collectively, the astronomical rent prices and mortgage rates are a bit
more than we can handle. My mother has graciously offered an acre of land for us to quickly
and affordably put a manufactured home on. Making this move would be valuable to us in
several ways, My mother, who will be 70 this year, while full of life, has been facing some
medical issues and could majorly use our help. Being on site to help would be a blessing in that
I will still be able to fix dinner, maintain my household, and make sure my children are bathed
and in bed, while still being able to help my mother as needed instead of having to drive up the
mountain, then drive back home to take care of my family's needs. Within the past week, my
father has also been dealt some heavy blows on the health front and will need my care in the
near future. Being able to put a home on my mother’s property would allow me to maintain my
household while being able to take care of both of my parents. | had pfans to do this previously
(2017), so the property has already been perc tested and has an address of 8262 Hwy 157
Rising Fawn, GA 30738. We were also given permission to use my mother's driveway and
branch off of her driveway, which would be helpful, however, it is not an absolute necessity. At
that time, however, | decided to hold off on my plans to put a home there, and decided fo finish
my bachelors in special education and sink my funds into paying for my education in an attempt
{o eliminate the need for student loans. As a local constituent, educator who serves our
community, and law enforcement officer who also serves our community, we are asking for your
help in this matter in allowing us to be able to move to our desired location. This will be a
tremendous relief for our family and allow us to continue serving this community.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter,

Jessica and Christopher Pyper



Zoning Map:




lot acreage

.

joining

Ad




Future Land Use Map:

Roads —+— Ruilroads Lukes ¢ Pounds f-_

— Higlways Rivers & Streams L.. A .; City Limils

Character Arcas

L Aaiv Center - Dowarawn: Mueed Use W

Historic Mil! Redevelopment Area - Resicdentiad Redevelopnzent Arew

Adate Dustaanion Didect Estare Residennal - Dadustal Raral Resudential
Agnewlture £ Furestry  Fairyland Proper Lovkowt Mowntan: Nesgliborfood Seizoul
- Awrport Gurewsiy Corridor Ml Vitlhage Town Center

Connty Suburliin Greenspare / Conservation A Massionary Ridge Resulential Traditnal Newleborhood
Downtows Business Ditnct Historic Dawntows Micad Use



2022-2032 \Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayette, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description; A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian orientation, ond a high degree of residential
building separation. Residential building separation is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
orea. These locations moy foce development pressure
for lower density subdivisions of one unit per one+ acres.
Agricultural and forestry operations are more fikely to
be found dispersed among large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and allow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large amount

of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activities.

3. Preserve rural features and limit residential development to Iot sizes of 1 to 5 acres (often
designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace and trails available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

5. Limit the rate of water and sewer infrastructure expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

6. Resurface and repair roads when needed.

Land uses:
¢ Residential
e Agriculture/Forestry
e Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Single family residential, Low-density

development, Conservation subdivision, Trails



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned

A-1 (Agricultural)
Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: No zoning change is requested.

The extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None.

The extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
No gain to the public.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: No.

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Ms. Nix since April
1987.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Not that we know of

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map rural residential.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It would not.

Whether there is other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The future land use shows rural residential and states to preserve rural features and limit residential
development to lot sizes of (1) one to (5) five acres. There are also nine surrounding lots that are less than

five acres.



REFERENCE NO.;01

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL

State of Georgia

SUBGRANT AWARD

SUBGRANTEE: Walker County Commission

IMPLEMENTING FEDERAL FUNDS: $ 341,313
AGENCY: Walker County MATCHING FUNDS: $ 60,232

PROJECT NAME: Adult Felony Drug Courts TOTAL FUNDS: $ 401,545

SUBGRANT NUMBER: J25-8-032 GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/24-06/30/25

This award is made under the Council of Accountability Courts Judges State of
Georgia grant program. The purpose of the Accountability Court Grants program is to
make grants to local courts and judicial circuits to establish specialty courts or
dockets to address offenders arrested for drug charges or mental health issues.

This grant program is subject to the administrative rules established by the
Criminal Justice Coordinating Council.

This Subgrant shall become effective on the beginning date of the grant period,
provided that a properly executed original of this "Subgrant Award" is returned to
the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council by June 30, 2024.

AGENCY APPROVAL SUBGRANTEE APPROVAL

Stavere Ntz

vaa1HadkkL[nﬁémr Signature of Authorized Official Date
Criminal Justice Coordinating Council

Shannon K. Whitfield, CEO
07/01/24 Typed Name & Title of Authorized Official

58-6000901-001
Employer Tax Identification Number (EIN)

**************************************‘k******************************‘k****************

INTERNAL USE ONLY

TRANS CD REFERENCE ORDER EFF DATE TYPE PAY DATE INVOICE CONTRACT #
102 01 1 07/01/24 9 * %k J25-8-032
OVERRIDE ORGAN CLASS PROJECT VENDOR CODE
2 46 4 01
ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION 25 CHARACTERS EXPENSE ACCT AMOUNT
1 Adult Felony Drug Courts 624.41 $ 341,313




CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL
State of Georgia — Accountability Courts

FY25 SPECIAL CONDITIONS

All project costs not exclusively related to activities of the funded accountability court must be approved with
a Subgrant Adjustment Request, and only the costs of approved project-related activities will be reimbursable
under the Sibgrant Award.

Initials

The subgrantee must submit Subgrant Adjustment Request #1 with the completed award package. The
adjustment request is accompanied by a detailed project budget that itemizes all projected expenditures as
approved by the Council of Accountability Court Judges (CACJT) Funding Committee. This initial SAR is part
of the grant activation process and enables the CJCC to initiate the grant. The project budget and summary will
not be established, or officially approved, until the subgrantee receives a written approval notice from the
Criminal Justice Coordinating Council. All project costs and project activities must coincide with the approved
budget, summary, and implementation plan unless subsequent revisions are approved by the Criminal Justice
Coordinatipg Council.

Initials

The subgrantee must submit subsequent Subgrant Adjustment Requests to revise the budget, project summary,
and implementation plan prior to any substantial changes, but no later than 30 days prior to the end of the
subgrant pefiod.

Initials

The subgrantee agrees that no funds shall be expensed outside of the approved budget. In addition, any funds
spent undeythis subgrant award must be expended by the grant end date and not encumbered.
Initials

The subgrantee agrees that at least 25% of the awarded funds will be spent in the first quarter, 50% in the
second quarter and 75% in the third quarter. If this condition is not met, any unused remaining funds from that

quarter willpe retained by the Council to be managed by the CACJ Funding Committee.
Initials /é

Waivers for the above 25% expenditure requirement may be granted at the committee’s discretion for the 1%
and 2™ quarters only. If a waiver is granted, the funds held over to the next quarter must be spent in the next

quarter.
Initial

This is a reimbursement grant. Requests for reimbursement must be made on a quarterly basis. Subgrant
Expenditure Reports (SERs) are due 15 days after the end of the reporting period. SERs may be submitted
monthly. SER submissions must be accurate and complete. Subgrantees should not submit incomplete SERs.
Incomplete SERs will be considered late, and a 10% penalty will be assessed after expiration of a 10-day grace
period. A failure to follow SER procedures outlined in these conditions and in the CACL Rules may subject a
court to re% sion of a grant award as outlined in Article 4 of the Rules.

Initial



SUBGRANT NUMBER: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The subgrantee certifies that state funds will not be used to supplant funds that would otherwise be made
available for grant-funded initiatives. State funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program
activities and not replace funds appropriated for the same purpose. Potential supplanting will be the subject of
application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If there is a potential
presence of supplanting, the subgrantee will be required to document that the reduction in non-state resources
occurred foy/feasons other than the receipt or anticipated receipt of state funds.

Initials

Statistical and/or evaluation data describing project performance must be submitted to Council of
Accountability Court Judges (CACJ) on a quarterly basis using the proscribed format provided to the
Subgrantee. Failure to submit all requested data on a timely basis will result in the withholding of grant funds
on this subgrant and/or any other subgrant administered by CJCC until compliance is achieved. If reports are

not received, funds for subsequent quarters may be rescinded.
Initials

The subgrantee certifies that 1) title to all equipment and/or supplies purchased with funds under this subgrant
shall vest in the agency that purchased the property; 2) equipment and/or supplies will be maintained in
accordance with established local or state procedures as long as the equipment and/or supplies are used for
program-related purposes; and 3) once the project concludes and/or equipment is no longer utilized for its
grant-funded purpose, the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council and the Council of Accountability Court
Judges will be informed of the available equipment and determine its future use to assure it is utilized in
[urtheranceéf the goals and objectives of the grant program and the State of Georgia.

Initials

If your court uses a CSB/DBHDD enrolled provider for treatment and receives specific contracted funds for
mental health and/or addictive disease treatment court services, these funds have been awarded provisionally.
Prior to use, the court must meet with the CSB/DBHDD enrolled provider to determine what services are
billable and are not being provided. These funds should only be applied to services that are not billable by the
CSB/DBHDD enrolled provider. The court should work to enter into an agreement with the CSB/DBHDD
enrolled prgvider that outlines billable and non-billable services.

Initials

All drug, veteran, mental health, family, and DUI courts must use a validated assessment tool approved by the
Council of %countability Court Judges. All courts are required to use evidence-based treatment modalities.
Initials

Subgrantees must comply with the training requirements as determined by the Council of Accountability Court
Judges. All evidence-based training attendees will be required to sign and submit the CACJ Training
Acknowledgement & Agreement Form upon registering for CACJ supported training sessions. The court shall
implement ?16 evidence-based treatment within 60 days of the training attendee achieving certification.
Initials

All evidence-based training attendees that achieve certification are subject to fidelity monitoring by a CACJ
treatment team staff member. Subgrantees shall provide treatment scheduling documentation to CACJ to
support the fidelity visit and shall adhere to the policies and procedures outlined in the Model Fidelity

Handbook {8r Evidence-Based Programs.
Initials



SUBGRANT NUMBER: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

Subgrantees in receipt of funds to support participant treatment are subject to fidelity monitoring by a CACJ
treatment team staff member. Subgrantees shall provide treatment scheduling documentation to CACJ to
support the fidelity visit and shall adhere to the policies and procedures outlined in the Model Fidelity
Handboo Evidence-Based Programs

Initials

Subgrantees in receipt of funds to support internally provided, grant supported, evidence-based trainings must
comply with the following: notify the CACJ of scheduled training sessions; enter into agreements with
qualified evidence-based facilitators; submit a CACJ Training Acknowledgement & Agreement Form for each
attendee to the CACIJ prior to the start of training session; and provide the CACJ with documentation of each

attendee aclyeved certification.
Initials

CAC] may designate preferred vendors or suppliers of products or services that are either on state contract or
with which the CACJ has an agreement or contract in place. Subgrantees may be required to utilize such
contracts or agreements for designated products or services or be required to Justify that their purchases are

less costly.

Initials é

All subgrantee programs are subject to the jurisdiction of the Funding Committee of the CACJ by their
acceptance a CACJ-awarded grant. Failure to comply with any of the special conditions contained within this
document, by the authorized official, project officials, agents, and/or employees of this grant, will subject the

program tosthe enforcement procedures outlined in Article 4 of CACJ Rules.
Initialsé

Subgrantees must follow all accountability court standards as approved by the Council of Accountability Court
Judges.

Initialsé\

Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT) is the use of medications in combination with counseling and
behavioral therapies and is an effective treatment for substance use disorders (SUD), including opioid use
disorders (OUD). The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) protects persons with OUD and SUD from

discrimination for using lawfully prescribed medication. Subgrantees agree not to prohibit a program
participant from accessing MAT services or from using lawfully prescribed MAT medication. This condition

only appliegto adult program participants.
Initials

Subgrantees must abide by the Rules of the Council of Accountability Court Judges. Subgrantees are
responsible for obtaining the current version of the Rules and ensuring that program activities operate in
compliance with the Rules. The Rules, in their entirety, are incorporated herein by reference and compliance
with the Rules is a condition of this grant. A failure to comply with the Rules may result in a referral to Section
VIII of Article 4 of the Rules governing recission of grant awards after violations of special conditions or a
referral un%r érticle 8 governing compliance with the Rules, state standards, and Georgia law.

Initials

The grantee acknowledges that funds provided under this grant award are state-appropriated funds and may
not be accessible after the end of the grant period. The final reimbursement request under this award must be
received by CJCC no later than July 15, 2025. In addition, if the grantee has not received payments for any
prior reimbursements, the grantee must notify CJCC by June 15, 2025 or risk losing access to those funds.



SUBGRANT NUMBER: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

23.

24.

25,

26.

Initials
All services must be rendered to the Court before payment is made. If it is found that a Court/County made an

advance payment, those funds may be required to be repaid to CJCC.
Initials é

Subgrantees must comply with the training attendance requirements as determined by the Council of
Accountability Court Judges and as required by Article 10 of the CACJ Rules. Attendees will be informed of
additional training attendance requirements during the training registration process for each training. CACJ
expects that everyone who registers for training will be able to attend that training. To be good stewards of state
funds, attendees must cancel training reservations as soon as a conflict, illness, or other circumstance arises that
prevents them from attending the training. It is understood by CACJ that emergency situations occur. Emergency
situations are considered the exception but not the rule. If these requirements are not met, any expenses
incurred by CACJ may be de-obligated from the subgrantee in the form of a fee or other penalty. Funds de-
obligated due to noncompliance with a training requirement will be retained by CACJ to be managed by the CACJ

Funding ittee.
Initials

The subgrantee agrees that all personnel charging time to this grant must maintain timesheets documenting hours
for all work performed for pay, including both grant-related and non-grant related work activities. This includes

work perforgffed that is unrelated to an accountability court.
Initials

The subgrantee understands and agrees that payments made by CJCC do not constitute final approval of
submitted expenditures. Subsequent reviews, audits, or examinations may identify expenses that fall outside

the grant sgbpe or rules. In such cases, the subgrantee may be required to repay those funds.
Initial»zfn‘

Please be advised that failure to comply with any of the Special Conditions will result in material
noncompliance with the Subgrant Agreement, thus subjecting the Subgrant Agreement to possible termination
by the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council.

Authorized Official Signature Date

Print Authorized Official Name Title



PRINT DATE: 05/24/24 CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL PAGE 1 OF 2
GMIS DOCUMENT 3a SUBGRANT ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FEDERAL GRANT # ADJ REQUEST #: 1

REQUEST DATE: _ 6/13/24

SUBGRANTEE: Walker County Commission SUBGRANT #: J25-8-032
PROJECT NAME: Lookout Mountain Drug Court

NATURE OF ADJUSTMENT: REVISED BUDGET « ¢« « .+« . .GoTo . . . . SECTION I
M PROJECT PERIOD AND/OR EXTENSION. Go To . . . . SECTION II
ark all that apply.
PROJECT OFFICIALS/ADDRESSES. . . Go To . . . . SECTION III
Adjustments of each type PROJECT PERSONNEL. . . . . . . . Go To . . . . SECTION ITT
shown should be entered GOALS AND OBJECTIVES . . . . . . Go To . . . . SECTION III
in the section indicated. OTHER. . . . . . . .. . ... .GoTo . . . . SECTION III
MUST BE JUSTIFIED AND EXPLAINED THOROUGHLY IN SECTION IV.
SECTION I. REQUEST FOR BUDGET CHANGE - JUSTIFY IN SECTION IV.
CURRENT APPROVED REVISIONS +/- REVISED BUDGET
PERSONNEL $ 401,545 -137,315 264,250
EQUIPMENT 0
SUPPLIES 0
TRAVEL 0 + 5,000 5,000
PRINTING 0
OTHER 0 +132,315 132,315
TOTAL $ 401,545 401,545
Federal $ 341,313 341,313
Match S 60,232 60,232

SECTION IT. REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN PROJECT PERIOD - JUSTIFY IN SECTION IV.

CURRENT GRANT PERIOD REQUESTED GRANT PERIOD FOR EXTENSION,
Start Date: 07/01/24 Start Date: # OF MONTHS:
End Date: 06/30/25 End Date:

NOTE: The maximum extension request cannot exceed 12 months.

SECTION III. REQUESTS FOR REVISIONS TO PROJECT OFFICIALS/ADDRESSES, PROJECT PERSONNEL,
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES, AND/OR OTHER NON-BUDGET, NON-PERIOD CHANGES
(JUSTIFY IN SECTION IV.)

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



PRINT DATE: 05/24/24 CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL PAGE 2 of 2
GMIS DOCUMENT 3a SUBGRANT ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

FEDERAL GRANT # ADJ REQUEST #: 1
REQUEST DATE :

SUBGRANTEE: Walker County Commission SUBGRANT #: J25-8-032
PROJECT NAME: Lookout Mountain Drug Court

SECTION IV. JUSTIFICATION OF ALL REQUESTED ADJUSTMENTS, REVISIONS, AND/OR CHANGES

All requested adjustments in Sections I, II & III (page 1) must be justified in detail in this Section.
Include item costs, descriptions, equipment lists, detailed explanations, and any other information

that would further clarify and support your request for adjustment. Attach additional pages as needed.

Match of $60,232 is in personnel and surveillance services paid through BJA Grant and DATE funds

SUBMITTED BY:

xﬁ{/@ %,Q Coidiiato. e,

Signature of Financial Officer or Project Director

Title Date

CJCC ROUTING AND APPROVALS: Approval Disapproval Reviewer Signature

Reviewed By:

Authorized By:




DESIGNATION OF GRANT OFFICIALS

LEGAL NAME OF AGENCY:
PROJECT TITLE:

GRANT NUMBER:

1 wmr.
] Ms.

Gretchen Neal

Walker County Commission

Lookout Mountain Drug Court

PROJECT DIRECTOR NAME (Type or Print)
Lookout Mountain Drug Court Coordinator

Title and Agency
PO Box 1726

LaFayette, Ga

30728

Official Agency Mailing Address
706-639-0899

City
706-639-1755

Zip

Daytime Telephone Number
gneal.Imjcdc@gmail.com

Fax Number

E-Mail Address

1 Mr.
] Ms.

Greg McConnell

FINANCIAL OFFICER (Type or Print)
Finance Officer Walker County

Title and Agency
PO Box 445

LaFayette, Ga

30728

Official Agency Mailing Address
706-638-1437

City
706-638-1453

Zip

Daytime Telephone Number
g.meconnell@walkerga.us

Fax Number

E-Mail Address

1 Mr.
] Ms.

Shannon Whitfield

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL (Type or Print)

Chairman/CEO Walker County

Title and Agency
PO Box 445

LaFayette, Ga

30728

Official Agency Mailing Address
706-638-1437

City
706-638-1453

Zip

Daytime Telephone Number
commissioner@walkerga.us

Fax Number

E-Mail Address



CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL
REIMBURSEMENT SELECTION FORM

SUBGRANT NUMBER: J25-8-032

AGENCY NAME: Walker County Commission

1. SELECT A SCHEDULE FOR SUBMITTING REIMBURSEMENTS (CHECK ONE BOX)
O MONTHLY (Requests for reimbursement are due 15 days after the end of the month)

X QUARTERLY (Requests for reimbursement are due 30 days after the end of the quarter)

2. SELECT A PROCESS FOR RECEIVING REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENTS (CHECK ONE BOX)

0 ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (Reimbursements will be deposited into the bank account listed below.
A voided check must be attached to ensure proper routing of funds.)

BANK NAME: Bank of LaFayette

BANK ROUTING NUMBER: 061103182

BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 030619

AGENCY CONTACT NAME: Greg McConnell

AGENCY CONTACT
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 706-638-1437

AGENCY AUTHORIZED o :
OFFICIAL NAME AND TITLE: Shannon K. Whitfield, Chairman/CEQ

AGENCY AUTHORIZED
OFFICIAL SIGNATURE:

O CHECK (Reimbursements will be mailed in the form of a check to the address listed below)

MAILIN|G ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP:

ATTENTION:

AGENCY AUTHORIZED
OFFICIAL SIGNATURE:

“-—-\ﬁ_*—\

For CJCC Use ONLY

CJCC Auditor:
Phone Number:
Grant Award Number:

GBI Entry Initial/Date:




/\jO C/\an\g S

SUPPLIER CHANGE REQUEST FORM

Agency Supplier Liaisons MUST complete the Agency Liaison Use Only sections AND ensure the supplier
has completed sections 1 - 3, the Supplier Use Only sections priorto submitting this form to SAO.

DNEW [:]EXISTlNG SUPPLIER ID NUMBER : agencyuseony | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0

SECTION 1: SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION
FEVSSNTINIS| ¢ [ | of o]lo [ 9]=] /]
Supplier Name:u\)a_/ Kes (’.Dun-!q Com:ss iong—
Doing Business As (dba): IeappucamzL ’
SUPPLIER ADDRESS

Address 1:| Dp Rox 4Y 5
Address 2:

State: PostalCode: [ 3070 ¢ |
Contact Email: L j

Primary Phone #7039 /y35 1Ext:l_:l Secondary Phone #:|_ JExe |
EL/andline I:]Cell Used for Identity Verlfication Landline l:ICeII Used for Identity Verification

Driver’s License #: rorindividuals onIyL j DL State: l:l

SECTION 2: BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Required for New and R liers to add/ ge bank Inf fo receive p via ACH.

9 SUpp

L

Dl do not wish to provide banking information and understand all payments made to me will be via check.

[IReplace Remittance Address at Loc #l:l With AddrID #l:l
[[IReplace Invoicing Address at Loc # : With Addr ID # l:l
DAdd New Bank Account DChange Bank Account Enter Loc # D Agency Liaisons are required to complete ftems on this line for bank changes

rouTiNG #| O] [/ [/ T ol 3] <l=] NEW ACCOUNT # LA///‘?

Last Four Digits of Previous Bank Account # For changes only ‘:”:":":l

[]check here if General Bank Account can be used by ALL State of Georgia agencies making payments.

[[ICheck here if this account can only be used for a SPECIFIC PURPOSE | l
DESCRIBE SPECIFIC PURPOSE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NOTIFICATION
PAYMENT REMIT EMAIL ADDRESS 1: - econnet| @ LWolRKes 9@ .Y §
PAYMENT REMIT EMAIL ADDRESS 2:

| authorize the State of Georgia to deposit payment for goods and/or services received into the provided bank account by the Automated Clearing House (ACH). | further acknowledge that this agreement is to remain in full
effectuntil such time as changes to the bank accountinformation are submitted inwriting by the vendor or individual named below. It is the sole responsibility of the vendor or individual to notify the State of Georgia of any changes
to the bank account information. The State of Georgia independently authenticates bank account ownership.

Printed Name of Company Officer Signature of Company Officer Date



This Accountability Court Sub-grant Award package consists of six (6) separate
documents. These documents include:

¢ 1. Sub-grant Award

2. Special Conditions

+ 3. Sub-grant Adjustment Request #1
4. Designation of Grant Officials Form
~5. Reimbursement Selection Form
6. Supplier Change Request Form

Below are instructions for completing each of these documents.

Document #1: Sub-grant Award

This document constitutes the operative document obligating and reserving State funds
for use by the Grantee in executing the project covered by the Sub-grant Award.

In order to execute the document, the Sub-grantee must do the following:

 enter the name of the Authorized Official (this person must be the
chairperson of the county Board of Commissioners or Mayor

e have the Authorized Official sign and date this document; and

¢ make a copy of the Sub-grant Award for your project file and return the signed
original to the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council (CJCC).

Document #2: Special Conditions

The Special Conditions are the “strings” attached to the Sub-grant Award. By signing
these conditions, the Sub-grantee is agreeing to comply with each requirement imposed
upon the Sub-grant by CJCC. In order to execute this document, the Sub-grantee must
do the following:

e carefully review each condition listed on this document;

e have the Project Director initial the space provided after each special

condition;
* indicate the name and title of the Authorized Official executing the document;

e have the Authorized Official sign and date this document; and

Accountability Court Instructions



KREFEKENCE NU. ;UL

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL

State of Georgia

SUBGRANT AWARD
JBGRANTEE: Walker County Commission

{PLEMENTING FEDERAL FUNDS: §$ 202,892
REENCY: Walker County MATCHING FUNDS: $ 35,804
OJECT NAME: Mental Health Court TOTAL FUNDS: $ 238,696
JBGRANT NUMBER: J25-8-073 GRANT PERIOD: 07/01/24-06/30/25

\is award is made under the Council of Accountability Courts Judges State of

:orgia grant program. The purpose of the Accountability Court Grants program is to
ke grants to local courts and judicial circuits to establish specialty courts or
ckets to address offenders arrested for drug charges or mental health issues.

:is grant program is subject to the administrative rules established by the

‘iminal Justice Coordinating Council.

:is Subgrant shall become effective on the beginning date of the grant period,
‘'ovided that a properly executed original of this "Subgrant Award" is returned to
. Criminal Justice Coordinating Council by June 30, 2024.

AGENCY APPROVAL SUBGRANTEE APPROVAL
:S%Zu¢nb742222éé%{
tteven Hatfield, Dir&tor Signature of Authorized Official Date

'riminal Justice Coordinating Council

07/01/24 Typed Name & Title of Authorized Official

58-6000901-001
Employer Tax Identification Number (EIN)

khkkhkkhkhhhhhkhhhhhhhdhdhhhhhhrhkkhhhddhhhhhddkkhkkhdkdddh ook ks ke k ks de s sk sk ko % o % % 5k Kk &k & o o % %k % o o ok kK

ITERNAL USE ONLY

TRANS CD REFERENCE ORDER EFF DATE TYPE PAY DATE INVOICE CONTRACT #
102 01 1 07/01/24 9 * %k J25-8-073
OVERRIDE ORGAN CLASS PROJECT VENDOR CODE
2 46 4 01
ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION 25 CHARACTERS - EXPENSE ACCT AMOUNT
1 Mental Health Conrt 624 .41 S 202.R9?2




INT DATE: Ub/24/24 CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL PAGE 1 OF 2
IS DOCUMENT 3A SUBGRANT ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FEDERAL GRANT # ADJ REQUEST #: 1

REQUEST DATE:

{UBGRANTEE: Walker County Commission SUBGRANT #: J25-8-073
ROJECT NAME: Mental Health Court
IATURE OF ADJUSTMENT : REVISED BUDGET . . . . . . . . . GoTo . . . . SECTION I
ark all that apply. PROJECT PERIOD AND/OR EXTENSION. Go To . . . . SECTION II
PROJECT OFFICIALS/ADDRESSES. . . Go To . . . . SECTION III
djustments of each type PROJECT PERSONNEL. . . . . . . . Go To . . . . SECTION III
hown should be entered GOALS AND OBJECTIVES . . . . . . GoTo . . . . SECTION III
n the section indicated. OTHER. . . . ¢« ¢« « « ¢« « ¢« « « « GOTOo . . . . SECTION III

UST BE JUSTIFIED AND EXPLAINED THOROUGHLY IN SECTION IV.

|
H

SECTION I. REQUEST FOR BUDGET CHANGE - JUSTIFY IN SECTION IV.

CURRENT APPROVED REVISIONS +/- REVISED BUDGET

PERSONNEL $ 238,696 -3‘?_, | 7% ¥ l.Lg;.fHS
EQUIPMENT 0 ]
SUPPLIES 0
TRAVEL 0 +HeH | @YY |
PRINTING 0 -
OTHER 0 ’*’3"(,53){0 32\4,53(’;

TOTAL $ 238,696

Federal §___ 202,892 B30, T

Match § 35,804

‘ECTION II. REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN PROJECT PERIOD - JUSTIFY IN SECTION IV.

CURRENT GRANT PERIOD REQUESTED GRANT PERIOD FOR EXTENSION,
Start Date: 07/01/24 Start Date: # OF MONTHS:
End Date: 06/30/25 End Date: .

NOTE: The maximum extension request cannot exceed 12 months.

iECTION III. REQUESTS FOR REVISIONS TO PROJECT OFFICIALS/ADDRESSES, PROJECT PERSONNEL,
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES, AND/OR OTHER NON-~BUDGET, NON-PERIOD CHANGES
(JUSTIFY IN SECTION 1IV.)

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



INT DATE: 05/24/24 CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL PAGE 2 of 2
(S DOCUMENT 3A SUBGRANT ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
FEDERAL GRANT # ADJ REQUEST #: 1

REQUEST DATE:

UBGRANTEE: Walker County Commission SUBGRANT #: J25-8-073
ROJECT NAME: Mental Health Court

iECTION IV. JUSTIFICATION OF ALL REQUESTED ADJUSTMENTS, REVISIONS, AND/OR CHANGES

311 requested adjustments in Sections I, II & III (page 1) must be justified in detail in this Section.
Include item costs, descriptions, equipment lists, detailed explanations, and any other information

chat would further clarify and support your request for adjustment. Attach additional pages as needed

Matth 1 L owy DRTE Fundp, progran s houaunsy, ¥ MET
We will edso use D\E‘ﬁe Funds Jém ¢a o PN ’-s«lwua%

V\&L‘bucmL 4o thance Law av{)mmw\-f* dﬂmﬂtwr\ +b Swvmu
unden Contracte
A+ Re ‘o owL und_n o th amouwret 37‘3000*%’6 B00 r¢

Areal
Treditraent Providet Parsonne) To Pund ' house Uinica
“reatment provider and portion 0{) CMSNN‘%\

Iawqbumi'*l'a MOV Drug +WX%ULPM wn "l’k} &mmud*%

7 500 I “Dthan’s .
rifion o Otha
. Raguast Fo rmona B (36254107 publictrosp

ubli ¢, trenspodicton + w

LKJLciﬁ‘ “‘*13 r‘\I)\Av£L, 1$ r]ES!D \%?‘(>rﬁl fp CL- (1‘) Ci __r
ol ta IR} (‘,Aumanaoéfu\ G end ' nalom
M*—_— mmm

BMITTED BY:
gnature of Financial Officer or Project Director Title Date
CC ROUTING AND APPROVALS: Approval Disapproval Reviewer Signature

Reviewed By:

Authorized By:




CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL
State of Georgia — Accountability Courts

FY25 SPECIAL CONDITIONS

All project costs not exclusively related to activities of the funded accountability court must be approved with
a Subgrant Adjustment Request, and only the costs of approved project-related activities will be reimbursable
under the Subgrant Award.

Initials

The subgrantee must submit Subgrant Adjustment Request #1 with the completed award package. The
adjustment request is accompanied by a detailed project budget that itemizes all projected expenditures as
approved by the Council of Accountability Court Judges (CACJ) Funding Committee. This initial SAR is part
of the grant activation process and enables the CJCC to initiate the grant. The project budget and summary will
not be established, or officially approved, until the subgrantee receives a written approval notice from the
Criminal Justice Coordinating Council. All project costs and project activities must coincide with the approved
budget, summary, and implementation plan unless subsequent revisions are approved by the Criminal Justice
Coordinating Council.

Initials

The subgrantee must submit subsequent Subgrant Adjustment Requests to revise the budget, project summary,
and implementation plan prior to any substantial changes, but no later than 30 days prior to the end of the
subgrant period.

Initials

The subgrantee agrees that no funds shall be expensed outside of the approved budget. In addition, any funds
spent under this subgrant award must be expended by the grant end date and not encumbered.
Initials

The subgrantee agrees that at least 25% of the awarded funds will be spent in the first quarter, 50% in the
second quarter and 75% in the third quarter. If this condition is not met, any unused remaining funds from that
quarter will be retained by the Council to be managed by the CACJ Funding Committee.

Initials

. Waivers for the above 25% expenditure requirement may be granted at the committee’s discretion for the 1*
and 2™ quarters only. If a waiver is granted, the funds held over to the next quarter must be spent in the next
quarter.
Initials

This is a reimbursement grant. Requests for reimbursement must be made on a quarterly basis. Subgrant
Expenditure Reports (SERs) are due 15 days after the end of the reporting period. SERs may be submitted
monthly. SER submissions must be accurate and complete. Subgrantees should not submit incomplete SERs.
Incomplete SERs will be considered late, and a 10% penalty will be assessed after expiration of a 10-day grace
period. A failure to follow SER procedures outlined in these conditions and in the CACL Rules may subject a
court to recission of a grant award as outlined in Article 4 of the Rules.

Initials



SUBGRANT NUMBER: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The subgrantee certifies that state funds will not be used to supplant funds that would otherwise be made
available for grant-funded initiatives. State funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program
activities and not replace funds appropriated for the same purpose. Potential supplanting will be the subject of
application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If there is a potential
presence of supplanting, the subgrantee will be required to document that the reduction in non-state resources
occurred for reasons other than the receipt or anticipated receipt of state funds.

Initials

Statistical and/or evaluation data describing project performance must be submitted to Council of
Accountability Court Judges (CACJ) on a quarterly basis using the proscribed format provided to the
Subgrantee. Failure to submit all requested data on a timely basis will result in the withholding of grant funds
on this subgrant and/or any other subgrant administered by CJCC until compliance is achieved. If reports are
not received, funds for subsequent quarters may be rescinded.

Initials

The subgrantee certifies that 1) title to all equipment and/or supplies purchased with funds under this subgrant
shall vest in the agency that purchased the property; 2) equipment and/or supplies will be maintained in
accordance with established local or state procedures as long as the equipment and/or supplies are used for
program-related purposes; and 3) once the project concludes and/or equipment is no longer utilized for its
grant-funded purpose, the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council and the Council of Accountability Court
Judges will be informed of the available equipment and determine its future use to assure it is utilized in
furtherance of the goals and objectives of the grant program and the State of Georgia.

Initials

If your court uses a CSB/DBHDD enrolled provider for treatment and receives specific contracted funds for
mental health and/or addictive disease treatment court services, these funds have been awarded provisionally.
Prior to use, the court must meet with the CSB/DBHDD enrolled provider to determine what services are
billable and are not being provided. These funds should only be applied to services that are not billable by the
CSB/DBHDD enrolled provider. The court should work to enter into an agreement with the CSB/DBHDD
enrolled provider that outlines billable and non-billable services.

Initials

All drug, veteran, mental health, family, and DUI courts must use a validated assessment tool approved by the
Council of Accountability Court Judges. All courts are required to use evidence-based treatment modalities.
Initials

Subgrantees must comply with the training requirements as determined by the Council of Accountability Court
Judges. All evidence-based training attendees will be required to sign and submit the CACJ Training
Acknowledgement & Agreement Form upon registering for CACJ supported training sessions. The court shall
implement the evidence-based treatment within 60 days of the training attendee achieving certification. -
Initials

All evidence-based training attendees that achieve certification are subject to fidelity monitoring by a CACJ
treatment team staff member. Subgrantees shall provide treatment scheduling documentation to CACJ to
support the fidelity visit and shall adhere to the policies and procedures outlined in the Model Fidelity
Handbook for Evidence-Based Programs.

Initials



SUBGRANT NUMBER: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Subgrantees in receipt of funds to support participant treatment are subject to fidelity monitoring by a CACJ
treatment team staff member. Subgrantees shall provide treatment scheduling documentation to CACJ to
support the fidelity visit and shall adhere to the policies and procedures outlined in the Model Fidelity
Handbook for Evidence-Based Programs

Initials

Subgrantees in receipt of funds to support internally provided, grant supported, evidence-based trainings must
comply with the following: notify the CACJ of scheduled training sessions; enter into agreements with
qualified evidence-based facilitators; submit a CACJ Training Acknowledgement & Agreement Form for each
attendee to the CACJ prior to the start of training session; and provide the CACJ with documentation of each
attendee achieved certification.

Initials

CACJ may designate preferred vendors or suppliers of products or services that are either on state contract or
with which the CACJ has an agreement or contract in place. Subgrantees may be required to utilize such
contracts or agreements for designated products or services or be required to justify that their purchases are
less costly.

Initials

All subgrantee programs are subject to the jurisdiction of the Funding Committee of the CACJ by their
acceptance a CACJ-awarded grant. Failure to comply with any of the special conditions contained within this
document, by the authorized official, project officials, agents, and/or employees of this grant, will subject the
program to the enforcement procedures outlined in Article 4 of CACJ Rules.

Initials

Subgrantees must follow all accountability court standards as approved by the Council of Accountability Court

Judges.
Initials

Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT) is the use of medications in combination with counseling and
behavioral therapies and is an effective treatment for substance use disorders (SUD), including opioid use
disorders (OUD). The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) protects persons with OUD and SUD from
discrimination for using lawfully prescribed medication. Subgrantees agree not to prohibit a program
participant from accessing MAT services or from using lawfully prescribed MAT medication. This condition
only applies to adult program participants.

Initials

Subgrantees must abide by the Rules of the Council of Accountability Court Judges. Subgrantees are
responsible for obtaining the current version of the Rules and ensuring that program activities operate in
compliance with the Rules. The Rules, in their entirety, are incorporated herein by reference and compliance
with the Rules is a condition of this grant. A failure to comply with the Rules may result in a referral to Section
VIII of Article 4 of the Rules governing recission of grant awards after violations of special conditions or a
referral under Article 8 governing compliance with the Rules, state standards, and Georgia law.

Initials

The grantee acknowledges that funds provided under this grant award are state-appropriated funds and may
not be accessible after the end of the grant period. The final reimbursement request under this award must be
received by CJICC no later than July 15, 2025. In addition, if the grantee has not received payments for any
prior reimbursements, the grantee must notify CJCC by June 15, 2025 or risk losing access to those funds.



SUBGRANT NUMBER: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

23.

24,

25.

26.

Initials

All services must be rendered to the Court before payment is made. If it is found that a Court/County made an
advance payment, those funds may be required to be repaid to CJCC.

Initials

Subgrantees must comply with the training attendance requirements as determined by the Council of
Accountability Court Judges and as required by Article 10 of the CACJ Rules. Attendees will be informed of
additional training attendance requirements during the training registration process for each training. CACJ
expects that everyone who registers for training will be able to attend that training. To be good stewards of state
funds, attendees must cancel training reservations as soon as a conflict, illness, or other circumstance arises that
prevents them from attending the training. It is understood by CACJ that emergency situations occur. Emergency
situations are considered the exception but not the rule. If these requirements are not met, any expenses
incurred by CACJ may be de-obligated from the subgrantee in the form of a fee or other penalty. Funds de-
obligated due to noncompliance with a training requirement will be retained by CACJ to be managed by the CACJ
Funding Committee.

Initials

The subgrantee agrees that all personnel charging time to this grant must maintain timesheets documenting hours
for all work performed for pay, including both grant-related and non-grant related work activities. This includes
work performed that is unrelated to an accountability court.

Initials

The subgrantee understands and agrees that payments made by CJCC do not constitute final approval of
submitted expenditures. Subsequent reviews, audits, or examinations may identify expenses that fall outside
the grant scope or rules. In such cases, the subgrantee may be required to repay those funds.

Initials

Please be advised that failure to comply with any of the Special Conditions will result in material
noncompliance with the Subgrant Agreement, thus subjecting the Subgrant Agreement to possible termination
by the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council.

Authorized Official Signature Date

Print Authorized Official Name Title



CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL
REIMBURSEMENT SELECTION FORM

SUBGRANT NUMBER: j 9\5 “%/" U 73&

AceNcY NAME: | 0o Koud Momd@};f\L}unJ‘.Qcﬂ Cortewd HHO

1. SELECT A SCHEDULE FOR SUBMITTING REIMBURSEMENTS (CHECK ONE BOX)
O MONTHLY (Requests for reimbursement are due 15 days after the end of the month)

\Zf QUARTERLY (Requests for reimbursement are due 30 days after the end of the quarter)

2. SELECT A PROCESS FOR RECEIVING REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENTS (CHECK ONE BOX)

L)ﬁ ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (Reimbursements will be deposited into the bank account listed below.
A voided check must be attached to ensure proper routing of funds.)

BANK NAME: F)MK— &/{ (74&;:&0\()7&9
BANK ROUTING Numeer: () (o ,U! 03] XUQ\
sank account numser: (023 O o | q

AGENCY CONTACT NAME: 0> e Mo, (),ij Q/U

O
TeLeponE NUMaer: _ 10l - (L3842 T
OFFIGIAL NAME AND TITLE: éf@qﬁ/ HeLonnol{ - Lingn1ial) Q/(%M/\

AGENCY AUTHORIZED
OFFICIAL SIGNATURE:

0 CHECK (Reimbursements will be mailed in the form of a check to the address listed below)

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP:

ATTENTION:

AGENCY AUTHORIZED
OFFICIAL SIGNATURE:

For CJCC Use ONLY

CJCC Auditor:

Phone Number:

Grant Award Number:

GBI Entry Initial/Date:




SUPPLIER CHANGE REQUEST FORM

Agency Supplier Liaisons MUST complete the Agency Liaison Use Only sections AND ensure the supplier
has completed sections 1 - 3, the Supplier Use Only sections priorto submitting this form to SAQ.

DNEW I:lEXISTING SUPPLIER ID NUMBER: Agencytssony | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0

SECTION 1: SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION

revssnin| [ I [0 D[]

Supplier Name:| lJ (L( [Rer C.Ol(,u/d"U_\r I

Doing Business As (dba): ifapplicaul(l ) —l
SUPPLIER ADDRESS

Address1:| F O [box, Y45

Address 2:

City: I LC\):QI/J.(’:%&J

State: = A PostalCode: | A 07 P |

Contact Email: | /) metonng | l[o) Load Kojl% & A |

Primary Phone #: [7 Ol ~ (J’Bg s 37 lExt |:| Secondary Phone #: I JExt:L |

Landline DCeII Used for Identity Verification Landline |:]Cell Used for Identity Verification

Driver’s License #: ror individuals only

I DL State: I__—_:]
SECTION 2: BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Required for New and Reactivating suppliers to add/change bank information to recelve payments via ACH.

l:]l do not wish to provide banking information and understand all payments made to me will be via check.

DReplace Remittance Address at Loc #I:I With Addr ID # :l
l:]Replace Invoicing Address at Loc # I:l With Addr ID # I:l

DAdd New Bank Account DChange Bank Account Enter Loc #D Agency Liaisons are required to complete items on this line for bank changes
routinG #[O [l | 1 TT ORI RIA] new account#| O3 Dl |G
Last Four Digits of Previous Bank Account # ror changes only | ” " ” l

7
ECheck here if General Bank Account can be used by ALL State of Georgia agencies making payments.

|:|Check here if this account can only be used for a SPECIFIC PURPOSEI

DESCRIBE SPECIFIC PURPOSE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NOTIFICATION

PAYMENT REMIT EMAIL ADDRESS 1:[ 0 . vy /1 c.onne L] @ 126 Ko an o LS
PAYMENT REMIT EMAIL ADDRESS 2:[ () J

| authorize the State of Georgia to deposit payment for goods and/or services received into the provided bank account by the Automated Clearing House (ACH). | further acknowledge that this agreementis toremainiin full
effectuntil such time as changes to the bank accountinformation are submitted in writing by the vendor or individual named below. It is the sole responsibility of the vendor or individual to notify the State of Georgia of any changes
to the bank account information. The State of Georgia independently authenticates bank account ownership.

Printed Name of Company Officer Signature of Company Officer Date



SECTION 3: DIVERSITY IDENTIFICATION (Check ALL That Apply)

BUSINESS CERTIFICATIONS : MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (51% ownership)
[]GA Small Business* [ ]women Owned - [ ]Hispanic — Latino []African American
[]GA Resident Business** [ IMinority Business Certified [_INative American [ ]Asian American
[_INot Applicable []Prefer Not to Disclose [_IPacific Islander [INot Applicable

DPrefer Not to Disclose

*Based on Georgia law (OCGA 50-5-21) (3) “Small Business " means any business which is independently owned and operated. Additionally, such business must either have 300 or less
employees OR $30 million or less in gross receipls per year.

**Georgia resident business is defined as any business that regularly maintains a place from which business is physically conducted in Georgia for at least one year prior to any bid or
proposal to the state or a new business thatis domiciled in Georgia and which regularly maintains a place from which business is physically conducted in Georgia; provided, however, thata
place from which business is conducted shall not include a post office box, a leased private mailbox, site trailer, or temporary structure.

VETERAN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS (Check ALL That Apply)
[ INonveteran-owned Small Business [_]Veteran-owned Small Business [ _|Service Disabled VOSB [_]Prefer Not to Disclose

SECTION 4: REQUESTED CHANGE(S) — (Check ALL That Apply)

D FEITIN Change (Cannot change If supplier Is 1099 applicable)
[] Business Name Change

D 1099 Ellglble Cannot change to non-eligible if supplier is already 1099 eligible

1099 Addr ID # agoney Liaisons are REQUIRED to enter the AddrID # whera to mall 1099
[11099 — M Enter Code (Required for Form 1099 — M)
l:] 1099 — N Code 01  (011sthe only code available for the 1099 - NEC)

[ ] Reactivate Supplier Profile

D Deactivate Supplier Profile (Agency Liaison MUST attach written justification from the supplisr with the SCR.)

D Add Additional Business Address (Enter additional address in Section 1)

El Change EXiSting Business Address Enter Addr ID # to change:l {Agency Liaisons are required to enter Addr ID # to change)

1] Change/Add Payment Alt Name to an existing address (i payania to a different namo).

Payment Alt Name:

El Classification Change: (Agency Liaisons are required to check one for Classification Changes.)
[] Attorney []HCM []Student [ ]supplier Non-minority

[] Gov Non-State of GA [_] Non-Supplier [ ]Supplier Minority
|:| Statewide Contract (poas use ony)
[_] HCM Vendor

D Other (Provided details In the Comments section below)

|:| Comments

AGENCY USE ONLY SECTION 5: AGENCY LIAISON CERTIFICATION (REQUIRED)
By my signature below, | certify that all reasonable effort has been made to submit information that is complete, accurate,
true, and is associated with the supplier's name and Tax ID listed above.

AGENCY LIAISON NAME AGENCY LIAISON SIGNATURE DATE B/U#

Revised 01/2024



DESIGNATION OF GRANT OFFICIALS

LEGAL NAME OF AGENCY: L\) e LUK on @le\,b« /l O/Y\MAI)A/DJ/\-

PROJECT TITLE: g{oq/{/x oLt M@uﬁl‘a&mq}%)da@ Lirewd HHC
GRANT NUMBER: J A5 -5-0%3

] Mr.

- Ms.

abf\rug {)DWQ\C l ) L\ am)
PROJECT DIRECTOR NAME (Type or Pnnt)

/ot?jrd,m pho Lo LT, MHC
Title and Agenc
gency LoFayette CA 30%48

Ofﬁcial %gencz?Mailing Address City Y Zip
Blo=011%
Daytlme Telephone Number . [Fax Number

| ook out o wrtanmhe ) smw [ Lo

E-Mail Address

4 Mmr.
[ ] Ms.

Erocy Mol onnall

FlNANCIAL OPFICER (Type o Print)
Flnant ¢ u,cw( Walkon (o EIF

Title and Agency

P o LMb LaFguetts éA 2072%

Official Agency Mailing Address iﬁ?l Zip
0l = (p 3R~ I43F Ol - (038 [453

Daytime Telephone Number Fax Number
QAN CLON (D |WedKeras . US

E-Mall Address d

K] Mr.

] Ms.

Shannore  Whitd le

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL (Type or Print)

aicmaen/CES LoalKer (]mua%r
Title and Agency

D Box 445 L&F&MPH’«L yn 303 2%
icial Agency Mailing Address Zi
q? L- [ 3K~ 1937 Bl -l 3% (453 p
Daytime Telephone Number Fax Number

(omm sSioner(® Welkeras. s
E-Mail Address ()



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This intergovernmental agreement (“Agreement’) is entered into between Walker County,
Georgia (“County”) and City of Rossville, Georgia (“City”).

The County is the owner of the real property described hereinafter (“Premises”).

The City uses the Premises to provide recreational activities for citizens of all ages who reside
within the City limits and also County residents.

The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the responsibilities of the County and the City in
regard to the use of the Premises.

Term: The term of this Intergovernmental Agreement shall begin at 12:01 a.m. on Friday, July
12th, 2024 and shall expire at midnight July 11th, 2026. The Agreement may be renewed upon
mutual agreement of the County and the City with two year extensions.

Premises: The Premises are defined as the Rossville Community Center, 301 Williams Street,
Walker County Map and Parcel No. 2002 095, containing approximately 8.47 acres. Located on
the Premises is a gymnasium, concession stand, locker rooms, large room for batting and
pitching lanes, meeting rooms, and football field. For the purpose of this Agreement, the
Premises excludes: (1) the “band room” and (2) and Parcel No. 2007 001 which is currently
open green space.

Use of Premises by City: The city is responsible for the management and daily operations of
the Rossville Community Center. The City is required to operate seasonal recreational youth
basketball, football, and cheerleading programs. The City is also required to hire, retain, and
pay the salary and benefits of a recreational program director to oversee the operations and
programming of activities at the Community Center. The City is responsible for payment of
compensation and tax reporting of all umpires, referees, and all other persons involved in the
operation of the Premises.

The City is required to perform background checks, at its expense, of all paid employees,
volunteers, coaches and managers involved in team sports. The City must verify all coaches
have completed CDC HEADS UP to Youth Sports concussion training prior to being allowed to
practice or play at the Premises.

The City may operate a concession stand. The City shall be responsible for all costs associated
with the operation of a concession stand. The City shall not outsource the operation of the
concession stand to a third party. The City must be in compliance with all County Board of
Health regulations regarding the operation of a concession stand.

The City may collect registration fees and attendance fees at events. The City may also charge
a fee for use of the meeting rooms and other community uses of the facilities. All fees and sales
generated by the City on the Premises must be used for City recreational purposes.

The Rossville Alumni Association will continue to have use of the designated Rossville High
School Alumni Room at no charge. The historical collection of Rossville High School items
within the Rossville Community Center are the property of the Rossville Alumni Association.
These items are not to be moved or altered without the written approval of the Rossville Alumni
Association and the County.

Use of Premises by County: The County may use the Premises for a voting precinct. The
use for a voting precinct will take priority over all other uses. The County maintains the right to
use the Premises for a shelter for City and County residents during an emergency. The
County will manage and maintain the digital message board sign that is located outside the
gymnasium, and will collaborate with the City on promoting events on the message board.



Maintenance and repairs of Premises:

The City shall be responsible for all cleaning of the inside of the Premises, including the
gymnasium, the bathrooms, the meeting rooms, and also the parking lot. The City shall be
responsible for providing all supplies and equipment required for said cleaning. The City is also
responsible for the marking or lining of the football field. The City shall be responsible for any
damage caused by the negligent use of the Premises by the City or recreation participants.

The County shall be responsible for maintaining the outside grounds of the Premises, including
mowing the grass and the football field. The County shall be responsible for any major structural
repairs to the Premises, such as HVAC, the roof, walls, and the parking lot.

Utilities: The County shall be responsible for payment of the utilities used on the Premises.

Insurance: The City shall maintain and pay the premiums for liability insurance coverage in the
minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence. The County shall be named as an additional
insured with 30 day advance notice of cancellation or loss of coverage on said insurance policy,
and the City shall provide the City with a copy of the certificate of insurance each year. The City
shall also maintain insurance coverage on its personal property located on the Premises.

Alterations to Premises: The City shall make no material alterations to the Premises without
the prior written consent of the County.

Indemnification: The City shall indemnify and hold harmless the County from any and all
claims related to the City’s use of the Premises.

Termination of Agreement: This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon the
default of the terms of this Agreement by the other party. The non-defaulting party shall provide
written notice of the default to the defaulting party. The defaulting party shall correct the default
within fifteen days of the date that it receives notice of the default. If the default is not cured
within said fifteen day period, then the termination of this Agreement shall occur on the sixteenth
day after the defaulting party receives notice of the default.

No Assignment or subletting of Premises: The City shall not assign to any other entity the
management and daily operations of the Premises without the prior written consent of the
County.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement contains all of the terms and provisions between the
parties regarding the use of the Premises, and supersedes any previous agreements, oral or

written, regarding the use of the Premises. Any modifications to this Agreement must be in
writing, and signed by both parties.

Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts.

Walker County, Georgia

By:

Shannon K. Whitfield, Chairman
Board of Commissioners

City of Rossville, Georgia

By:

Hal Gray, Mayor



Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Coaditional Use Variance & Variance Application

7} Rezone %onditiona! Use Variance [ Variance

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
O23e  oloT |6-14-2024 1500

Applicant/Owner & Phone: D@bOY‘ﬁ}\ NIX 42560502?03
Street Name & Number: ___ 364 H@‘hwlj (97

Mailing Address: :

City, State, Zip Coda: R}Smgy fawn GA 30738

Request: Allow Wg%ﬂv move. modular home oo
Propexty +o be closer 4 me +o hel with dadly y1eeds.

JQS Soon 4s 'Doss(’b/@,

(0) S ECO. .

6 ' 80— 30,3 "{ M APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

I3 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[ TABLED

[ DENIAL

IVMVIES S FIN B

3 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

{3 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

{1 TABLED

1 DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A of 0.C.G.A. The following is for
disclosure purposes only and does not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or

given gifts having value of $250.00 or more to a local government official who will be responsible for
making a recommendation or decision on the application? ¥ES [} MO . If YES, then on a separate page,

please furnish the following information;
A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B) The total dollar amount(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local official during the
two years immediately preceding the filling of the application.

C) An enumeration and description of each gift having value of $250.00 or more made by the
applicant to each local government official within the past two years.

Signature of Applicant/Owner:

Aehprh Iy _ b-14-q0a4

APPLICANT/OWNER NATE




